Ramendra Singh

From: Nashid Ahmed

Sent: 23 September 2024 10:43

To: Sudhir Arora; Ramendra Singh

Cc: Double Prakasam; Prathap R

Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO :

TFSPL-2425-00640 and Wooden barrication and trap door works

Hi Ramendra,
As per GM approval, please proceed to process the PO.

Thanks,
Nashid

From: Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 21, 2024 6:42 PM

To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Prathap R <PRATHAP.R@K-CORP.IN>

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : TFSPL-2425-00640 and Wooden
barrication and trap door works

Dear Nashid,
I agree. We can go with Ambika Enterprises only since he has done similar work in GK

Regards
Sudhir

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 1:04 PM

To: Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Cc: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Prathap R <PRATHAP.R@K-CORP.IN>

Subject: Fw: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : TFSPL-2425-00640 and Wooden
barrication and trap door works

Dear Ramendra,

As we discussed now, this said works can be executed through Ambika Enterprises only, as they already had
completed exactly similar job in Gully kitchen outlet.
So on the relevance basis, quality and finishing, would ideally suggest to proceed this work as well, with them.

@Sudhir Arora ji, requesting your approval on this.

Thanks,
Nashid

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>
Sent: Thursday, September 12,2024 1:51 PM
To: Ravi Kumar <RAVI.KUMAR@K-CORP.IN>




Cc: Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam
<double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Prathap R <PRATHAP.R@K-CORP.IN>

Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : TFSPL-2425-00640 and Wooden
barrication and trap door works

Hi Ravi,

The PR is re-submitted for only JMK outlet, and it is assigned to you, as per attached mail.
Hope it can be processed quickly. Please keep us updated.

Thanks,
Nashid

From: no-reply@procuresens.com <no-reply@procuresens.com>

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 5:53 PM

To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : TFSPL-2425-00640 and Wooden
barrication and trap door works

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nashid Ahmed,

Your requested PR is Rejected by Ravi Kumar on 09/09/2024 17:53:03

Remarks:Please raise the PR outlet wise.

PR Details as below :

PR Number: TFSPL-2425-00640

PR Description: Wooden barrication and trap door works
PR Total Amount: 112360.00

Requested by: Nashid Ahmed

Requested Date and Time: 09/09/2024 17:53:03

List of PR Line Items

Unit Net

Line No Item Code Item Name UuoM Qty Price | Amount

GK: Hand wash
Sink Coffee
Machine Supply
1 and fixing of LS 1.00 17860.00 | 17860.00
single vertical
partition of size
1.5feet and




Horizontal shelf
of size:
3.5feetx2feet.
Service
Cupboard:
Supply and
fixing of single
vertical door of
size 3ft height x
2ft depth out of
20mm
commercial
wood both side
laminated &
complete in all
respects.

JM-Kitchen :(a)
Cold Storage
Ceiling Supply
and fixing of 2ft
x 2ft metal Grid
ceiling as per
existing pattern.
(b) Fabrication
supply and
installation of
Metal frame of
size 2.5ft x
7.251t fabricated
out of
25mmx25mm
square tubular
sections
anchored by
anchor bolts of
8nos from wall
to wall with
Wooden trap
door of size
500mm x
500mm,
remaining fixed-
out of 20mm
commercial
wood both side

LS

1.00

29000.00

29000.00




laminated and
complete in all
respects.

JM-Kitchen:
WOODEN
BARRICATION
same as per the
existing pattern
of G-Kitchen
Laser Cutting,
finishing out of
19mm MDF
material Wood
panel as per the
existing pattern
6mm slot x
25mm gaps in
between of size
in Length: 7mtr
x 0.6mt , inside
partition of
0.6mtr x 0.2mtr
at 4nos , along
with bottom
front SS sheet of
304 qlty
cladding for
fixing at height
of 100mm and
complete in all
respects.

LS

1.00

61000.00

61000.00

4

Freight charges

LS

1.00

4500.00

4500.00

Best Regards,

Ravi Kumar




HOSPITALITY

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.This is a system generated mail. Please
do not reply to this email ID.



